MEMORANDUM

TO: All 12 month employees (excluding PPSOPA)
FROM: Louise bynch, Assistant Superintendent for Business
RE: Negotiated Non-Workdays for 2022-2023

DATE: May 1, 2022

The Negotiated Non-Workday Calendar for 12-month employees is listed below. There are 16 actual
holidays listed but contractually every employee is entitled 17,

For the 2022-2023 year only, the use of 1 floating holiday will be allowed for all PPSOPA members.

To use your 1 floating holiday, please adhere to the contractually stipulated language in your bargaining
units contract.

Negotiated Non-Workdays for 12-Month Employees (exciuding PPSOPA) for the 2022-2023

Scheool Year.

DATES NUMBSER OF DAYS HOLIDAY/BREAK
uly 4, 2022 1 4" of July
September 5, 2022 2 Labor Day
October 10, 2022 3 Columbus Day
November 11, 2022 4 Veterans Day
November 23,24,25, 2022 ' 5-7 Thanksgiving Break
December 26 & 27, 2022 8-9 Christmas Break
December 30, 2022 10 New Year’s Eve
January 2, 2023 11 New Year's Day
January 16, 2023 12 Martin Luther King Day
February 20, 2023 13 Prasident’s Day
April 7, 2023 14 Easter Recess
May 29, 2023 15 Memorial Day
June 19, 2023 16 Juneteenth Observed
Float Holiday 17 Float Holiday




